

Weekend teleconference?

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: bernardlord@outlook.com, "LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com)" <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 17:24:41 -0400

Good Afternoon:

Apologies for the request, but had an item materialize regarding the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan implementation, and just wanted to get your feedback and counsel.

Friday I'm out of the office at a medical appointment, so wondering if we could perhaps set a teleconference for either Saturday or Sunday. Both days, mid – afternoon works best for me, but certainly prepared to be as flexible as required.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)